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Sadhasivam K

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: 13 December 2023 19:12
To: Sadhasivam K
Cc: Samrat Narvekar
Subject: Re: Outlets Hardware Replacement 

Approved  
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil 
9820171661 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 6:44:27 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Outlets Hardware Replacement  
  
Dear Nikhil, 
                     As we discussed Please Find the Below Details Hardware Need to Replace Pos machine Touch and 
Performance Issue  Kindly approve to Rise PR for replacement. 
  

Sl.no Outlet Names POS Cash Drawer Printer 

1 Curry Kitchen  1 1 1 
Touch issue Cash drawer Not working Properly

2 Sangeetha Departure  1 1 1 
Touch issue Cash drawer Not working Properly
Damage Faded  

3 Cafe Precheck  1 1 1 
Touch issue Cash drawer Not working Properly
Damage Faded  

4 Chaiwaale Departure    1   

5 Maggi Arrival  1 1 1 
Touch issue Cash drawer Not working Properly

6 Staff Canteen  1 1   

7 Coffee and more gate  11 1 1 1 
Touch issue Cash drawer Not working Properly

8 cbtl 1 1 1 
Touch issue Cash drawer Not working Properly

9 CCD4 1 1 1 
Touch issue Cash drawer Not working Properly

10 Cafeecino sha  1 1 1 
Touch issue Cash drawer Not working Properly

11 Swamy snacks      1 Printer physical Damage and 
12 Chai waale precheck    1   Cash drawer Not working Properly
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13 CCD 3  1 1 1 
Touch issue Cash drawer Not working Properly

  total 10 12 10 
  
Thanks & regards 
Sadhasivam 
  


